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Contact: Swati Sharma
Phone: (02) 9228 6221
Fax: (02) 9228 6355
Email: swati.sharma@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Mike Erny Our ref: S09/00190-1
Project Director — K-P Flood Enhancement Works Your ref: 7702021
Water Management

PO Box 363

BURONGA NSW 2739

Dear Mr Erny

Koondrook-Perricoota Forest Flood Enhancement Works (Application: 09_0098) —
Modification of Project Area

Thank you for your letter dated 7 October 2009, advising the Department of the proposed
change to the levee alignment for the abovementioned project, which now incorporates privately
owned land. The Department has reviewed the information provided by you and finds the
Director-General’s requirements as issued on 22 May 2009 remain applicable to the project.

If you have any enquiries please contact Ms Swati Sharma on 02 9228 6221 or via email
(swati.sharma@planninq.nsw.qov.au). :
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